

FPC lite deck

From: "MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)" <kyle.macintyre@ontario.ca>
To: "Angus, Helen (TBS)" <helen.angus@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Simone, Nicole (TBS)" <nicole.simone@ontario.ca>, "Nelson, Dane (TBS)" <dane.nelson@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 25 Aug 2017 16:30:55 -0400
Attachments: FPC_FiscalArchitectureAndAllocations 15a.pptx (1.06 MB)

Hi Helen,

Attached is a draft of the FPC lite deck that folks are planning to brief on at next Friday's meeting. We walked through the deck this afternoon and there will be some updates over the coming days.

Scott is back in the office next week and there's a briefing set up to walk him through the revised deck on Wednesday, if you're interested in calling in.

K.